Additional

Information



Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Cc: Julia Broggi

Subject: [EXT] RE: Case Number 20999 COG Operating LLC
Hi John,

We appreciate you reaching out to confirm. Please use the SHL listed on the C-102: 221 ft FNL and
681 ft FEL. Let us know if you need anything else on this case.

Thanks again,

Kaitlyn

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Case Number 20999 COG Operating LLC

External Email

Julia,

| am currently reviewing case 20999 COG Operating. In the checklist the SHL shows 225 ft FNL and 680 ft FEL whereas
the C-102 shows 221 ft FNL and 681 ft FEL. Which footages is correct so it may be reflected in the order?

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441









